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From: Nicole Luis < > 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 2:57 PM
To: Lovasi-Wood, Andrea <lovasia@halifax.ca>
Subject: [External Email] Re: Community Planning and Economic Planning Development Standing
Committee - Presentation Request

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Hi Andrea, 

My apologies on the late reply. 

My name is Nicole, I am the treasurer on the board of directors for the 7th Step Society of
Nova Scotia and I am the head of the outreach committee. 

Is it too late to sign up to present at the committee meeting?

Our goal for this presentation is to inform the committee on what our non-profit organization
is/does and our need for miscellaneous funds for t-shirts and jackets for our employees to
wear when they are out in our community representing our society. 

Kind Regards,
Nicole

From: Doreen Carter < >
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 4:06 PM
To: Lovasi-Wood, Andrea <lovasia@halifax.ca>
Subject: Re: Community Planning and Economic Planning Development Standing Committee -
Presentation Request

Good afternoon Andrea,

It was a pleasure talking with you this morning.

I have connected with the Outreach Committee and either myself or my contact will follow up
next week with the information you requested below.
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